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RFP # 2022-AVS-01 

State of Alabama Medicaid 

Medicaid Asset Verification System   

Contractor Questions and Medicaid Answers 

9/1/2021 

  

Question ID: 1 

Date Question 

Asked: 

8/11/2021 

Question: Will Alabama Medicaid require, now or in the future, any additional 

data sets beyond Financial Institutions (FI’s) to include Real 

Property, Motor Vehicle, Incarceration, Income & Employment, and 

others? 

Section Number: Section II 

RFP Page Number: N/A 

Medicaid Answer: Alabama Medicaid may require additional data sets in the future. 

  

Question ID: 2 

Date Question 

Asked: 

8/11/2021 

Question: Will Alabama Medicaid require returned data to be shared with sister 

agencies to include but not limited to SNAP, TANF, Cash 
Allowance, LIHEAP, Social Services (Child Support), Audit, 
Recovery, Compliance and others? 

 

Section Number: N/A 

RFP Page Number: N/A 

Medicaid  Answer: No  

  

Question ID: 3 

Date Question 

Asked: 

8/11/2021 

Question: Does Alabama Medicaid expect to, now or in the future, integrate the 

AVS platform into their established Integrated Eligibility System 
(IES) or MMIS? 
 

Section Number: N/A 

RFP Page Number: N/A 
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Medicaid  Answer: Alabama Medicaid may integrate the AVS into the Eligibility and 
Enrollment system in the future. 

  

Question ID: 4 

Date Question 

Asked: 

8/11/2021 

Question: Will Alabama consider extending the deadline for proposals by one 
week? 

Section Number: N/A 

RFP Page Number: N/A 

Medicaid  Answer: No, Alabama Medicaid will not extend the deadline for proposals.  

  

Question ID: 5 

Date Question 

Asked: 

8/11/2021 

Question: Section VI Corporate Background and References – “Provide a 
description of proven experience in implementing and maintaining an 

AVS.” Can we include a description of a project/system with similar 
size and scope that is more relevant to this RFP? 

 

Section Number: Section VI.d  

RFP Page Number: 12 

Medicaid  Answer: Respondents would need to describe proven experience in 
implementing and maintaining an AVS.   

 


